

Featured In This Issue:

Page 1	From Our President
Page 3	Important Information
Page 4	Charities & Appeals
Page 5	U3A Admin & Notices
Page 6-11	Group News
Page 12	Other Information

From Our President:

Although the Association virtually closes down for the months of July and August the website will continue to be actively updated. I would urge all members to visit our excellent website regularly as it really is the most efficient and effective way of keeping up to date with what is going on in the U3A Jávea. This newsletter is correct only at the time of issue; it is not revised or updated whereas the website, including information on the travel section, groups and cultural arts, is kept up to date throughout the month.

The first meeting of the communications working group is scheduled for Thursday 19th June and a review of the website and the introduction of "Facebook" are among the items we will be discussing. If you have any comments about the website please let me know president@u3ajavea.org

On 13th June your Executive committee, joined by Sam Wells and Clive White, held an extraordinary meeting where the foundations of the policies and procedures manual were laid. Much was discussed including what information it needed to contain, where it should be held and in what format. The meeting was very productive indeed, generating many positive decisions and action points; a good start to an enormous task.

At our regular monthly Executive committee meeting it was decided that all our members, should have the opportunity to participate in deciding which charity we support each year. Henceforth any member can nominate a charity for consideration by placing a note in the suggestions box during one of the monthly general meetings. The Executive Committee will consider the suggestions and present a shortlist of three prior to the October general meeting for which members present at that meeting can vote by show of hands; the charity obtaining the most votes will become the "nominated charity".

If you would like to propose a charity for consideration your proposal must include your name and membership number, the name of the charity, contact details for a representative of that charity and a brief explanation as to why it is thought that charity is deserving of our donation.

It is with sadness I have to report the very sudden death of Isabelle Morris on Wednesday 18th June. Izzy and her husband Bernard were long standing U3A members, being very active participants in both the Dine and Dance Group and Not Just Folk. Izzy's cremation is on Monday 23rd June at 11.00 a.m. Following a secular service celebrating Izzy's life, sandwiches and drinks will be served at the Inn on the Green, Jávea, friends are invited, no black clothes please.

I am delighted to be able to announce that Roswitha Bourton has agreed to take over the role of Deputy Group's Coordinator. A bit of a baptism of fire as Roswitha will be deputising for David Grove at the June General meeting.

Unfortunately Gwen Clarke is unable to continue in the role of Cultural Arts Coordinator so we are seeking a replacement. If anyone is interested in taking on this interesting job and would like to know more about what is involved please let me know. president@u3ajavea.org

At our last monthly meeting Dawn Perrier Baker provided an incredible insight into the discovery and raising of Henry VIII's famous flagship the Mary Rose. Dawn who was a permanent member of the diving team brought along some of the fascinating artefacts taken from the wreck itself for us to look at; most in pristine condition which is amazing considering that they were lying in the bottom of the sea for around 438 years.

I look forward to seeing as many of you as can make it to our next general meeting at the Parador on 25th June which will be the last before our summer break. At that meeting there will be a couple of changes. Firstly, members will no longer be required to register their presence at the meeting so there will not be a check-in desk. The second change is that there will now be a desk where printed copies of the newsletter can be collected from our Vice President Francis McNeil.

Our nominated charity for 2014 is The Friends Of The Children Of Emaús, not to be confused with Emmaus or Emaus although there is a connection: the information at the other end of this link <http://www.fcemaus.com/index.php/about-emaus> may help to clarify things somewhat. We will in due course have somebody to talk about what that particular local charity does, however in the meantime, after the formal part of our June meeting Hazel White will be giving us a brief presentation about Emaús and what that organisation does locally.

This months meeting will also be a donation day for Cáritas, so please be generous and give whatever you can ensuring that that any food items you bring are within their use-by date. Plus, don't forget to bring your plastic tops for little Noa, which you can hand to Krystyna Stefanczyk, who will be standing by the book swap and DVD swap tables.

I hope all our members have a wonderful summer.

Stephen Burke
president@u3ajavea.org

On the grounds that 'ignorance of the law is no excuse', all drivers in Spain are advised immediately to familiarise themselves with the detail of the new traffic laws which came into effect on 9 May 2014 (Ley 6/2014 modificando la Ley sobre Tráfico, Circulación de Vehículos a Motor y Seguridad Vial 339/1990); a mere 21 pages!

Among the new provisions are the following:

1. Speeding fines apply for exceeding the limit by just 1kph! On some motorways, the speed limit is being increased from 120kph to 130kph, but in many towns, the speed limit is being reduced from 30kph to 20kph.
2. If the Guardia Civil observe a motoring offence and note the vehicle registration number, this provides sufficient evidence to prosecute- no need for them to stop vehicles.
3. A minimum fine of 1,000 Euros will be payable by drivers caught driving whilst double the drink drive limit or above; or in all cases for reoffending drink drivers; and drivers under the influence of drugs.
4. The Guardia Civil can seize any vehicle carrying children without legally compliant child seats.
5. The very specific rules as to where children must sit in the vehicle (according to age/ height) must be observed, otherwise drivers face heavy fines.
6. Cyclists under 16 years of age must wear helmets.
7. Drivers have much higher duties to ensure the safety of cyclists of all ages.
8. Speed camera/radar detectors are prohibited.
9. An EU Directive is to be implemented so that driving offences committed in one EU country are reported to the EU country of registration of the vehicle in question.
10. Much stricter rules are being implemented for the Spanish registration of foreign registered vehicles kept in Spain.

The above is by no means exhaustive. As can be seen, the new rules are far reaching. Knowledge of the details and observation of the requirements in practice is of fundamental importance. It is clear, from the increased powers to prosecute and fine drivers that the Spanish Authorities 'mean business' with these important legal changes.

Please SHARE this with your friends and contacts who drive in Spain to help them to be lawful (and to avoid fines!).



CÁRITAS

There will be food collection days at the **JUNE & NOVEMBER** Parador meetings. Please do ensure that any items of food that you bring for Cáritas have not expired, i.e. not past their "use by" date. Be generous!

If you have any furniture to dispose of, **Cáritas** would be pleased to pick it up and find a good home for it. To arrange pick up contact Krystyna Stefanczyk on 966462482, or email social.rummikubs@u3ajavea.org, and she will get in touch with Caritas. Caritas will also take your unwanted towels, bed linen, clothes, crockery, cutlery, any household goods, food etc. You can deliver the items on a Tuesday morning (except holidays) from 9.00am to 11.00am at Avenida de Alicante 14 (next to the Red Cross) Old Town. Many thanks for your co-operation.

COLLECTION OF PLASTIC TOPS FOR "NOA"

Noa is a 7 year old severely disabled girl. She had meningitis when she was 4 years old, but the medical profession misdiagnosed her, hence her condition. There have been severe cuts in Social Services in Spain, especially to the disabled. People like Noa have special needs, which her parents can no longer afford. To make her life a little more comfortable we are collecting hard plastic tops from milk cartons, juice, wine cartons, coffee jar tops, cosmetic, hairsprays, cleaning products, gas bottle tops etc.

We need a lot of tops to make a little difference to Noa's life. You can hand them to me, at the meeting. So please, save all your tops, it just takes a little thought. Many thanks.
Krystyna Stefanczyk.

MEMBERSHIP INFORMATION

The Membership Desk for new members and renewals **will be open from 0930 until 1030hrs**. The desk will be shut promptly at 1030 to allow for cashing up, so that the membership staff can attend the General Meeting commencing at 1100hrs.

Please note that following the passing of the motion to introduce a €10 joining fee for new members, and a €10 re-joining fee for existing members who did not renew before 31st March 2014, that the amounts payable for both new members and renewing members for the rest of 2014 will be €15 for each member, (€10 joining fee plus €5 subs).

The total membership currently stands in excess of **1,190** members.

Remember: You can pay your subscription by Bank Transfer, please see the details below and on the [How to Join](#) webpage.

Bank Transfer Details (New Membership Cards will be available for collection at the next Parador Meeting.)

Association Name: Asociación Social de la Tercera Edad de Jávea
Bank: Barclays
Address: Avenida del Pla 160, 03730 Jávea, Spain

	Country	Entidad	Office	DC	Account No
IBAN	ES04	0065	0049	80	0001058101
BIC	BARCESMM				

The IBAN number is entered as a 24 char code, without spaces, or with a space after the Country code. For some Spanish banks, the Country code may not be required and therefore you will be entering the remaining 20 char code (without spaces).

The BIC (Swift) details may be required by some banks for transfers from overseas. Check with your bank if this will incur a charge.

IMPORTANT NOTE if using Bank Transfer

In the Reference field you must state your Membership Number along with your full name. We have a few members with the same name – different Membership Number!!

If you have changed your contact details, e.g. telephone number or email address, please let the Membership Secretary know.

Howard Parker (Membership Secretary)
membership.secretary@u3ajavea.org



DISCOUNTS LIST

Members are reminded that on the web site there are 20 pages of businesses who will give a discount on goods and services for Jávea U3A members. Just hand in your current membership card and you will receive the discount.

If you know of any company/business that would like to take part in the scheme please email: vice.president@u3ajavea.org.

Follow this link to the discounts page:
www.u3ajavea.org/Group-Independent/PDFs/Discounts.pdf.

Please visit our website at www.u3ajavea.org for the latest group news and group leader contact details.

Many groups will be taking a breather during July and August. If in doubt, please refer to the Activity Groups section of the website.

Gwen Clark has decided that she can no longer continue with the post of Cultural Arts Coordinator. Many thanks to not only Gwen, but also to David Bristow and Mike Frost, both of whom were vital to ensuring the Gandia trip on 6th June took place.

Tasks for the Cultural Arts Coordinator include trawling through local and regional information to find activities or events which may interest U3A members then, with assistance from our Webmaster, Clive White, to put this information on the Website. The Cultural Arts Coordinator also manages group bookings for some events, including local drama productions, to take advantage of discounts and, if applicable, arrange group transport. If you are interested in taking over this post, or you would like to nominate somebody, please contact David Grove on the email address below.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank Jenny Wessendorf for all her support as my deputy since I became Groups Coordinator, not to mention my predecessors, who also benefitted from her enthusiastic hard work. I now welcome Roswitha Bourton to the role and she will be coming straight in at the deep end, deputising for me at this month's General Meeting.

Thanks also to Krystyna Stefancyk, who has relinquished the post of Groups Assistant. Roswitha and I will try initially to encompass Krystyna's former tasks within our own posts.

Have a good summer and give some thought to what new groups you might like to join in September.

David Grove
Groups Coordinator
groups.coordinator@u3ajavea.org

GROUP NEWS

ANDROID SUPPORT

It was nice to welcome some people last week who are new to the world of Androids. Hopefully we didn't send them away more confused than they were when they arrived.

There will be no more meetings now until 9th September but if you have any questions or something to share, please keep them pouring in. Further information from:

Hilary Grove (Group Leader),
android.support@u3ajavea.org.

BADMINTON

Reminder: Thursday the 26th of June will be the last day for badminton before we start again on the 15th September 2014. Training will start again in September 10 till 10:15am Monday and Thursday. All enquiries to:

Philip Gauron. (Group Leader)
badminton@u3ajavea.org.

BOOK CLUB

As there are no meetings in July and August, the first meeting after the Summer Break will be on Monday 15th September at the normal time.

We have not decided on a book for September, so, if there are any books you think it would be worthwhile for the group to read for the September meeting (also October, November, etc) please let me know. For further information from either group, please contact:

Kay Thomas (morning group), or Tony Lawton (afternoon group),
reading@u3ajavea.org book.club@u3ajavea.org

CANASTA GROUP

The Canasta group will continue to play throughout the summer for all those members who are still with us here in sunny Jávea, any newcomers/beginners are welcomed but please contact the group leader in the first instance.

Val Norrie (Group Leader)
canasta@u3ajavea.org

COMPUTER SUPPORT GROUP

The group meets at GJ's on the Arenal. First Wednesday of the month at 10.30am. However, please check the venue with group leader as meetings are sometimes held at alternative venues if specific technology is required.

Malcolm Neill (Group Leader),
computer.support.group@u3ajavea.org

CULTURAL ARTS

Please refer to their webpage <http://www.u3ajavea.org/Activity-Groups/Cultural-Arts/cultural-arts.html> for more detailed and up to date information or contact:

Gwen Clark (Group Leader)
cultural.arts@u3ajavea.org.

CURRY CLUB

The latest round of Curry evenings are focusing on Goan food. The staple food in Goa is fish, particularly pomfret (similar to sea bream), tuna, shark, mackerel, lobster, shrimp, prawn and crabs mixed with hot and spicy sauces. However the Portuguese introduced beef and pork dishes which were taken up by the Christian Catholics, though not vegetarian Hindus. Members of the group therefore had plenty of scope for a range of spicy dishes. Three evenings are planned only one of which has taken place at the time of writing the newsletter entry. There will be no Curry evenings during July and August but a trip is being planned to an Indian Restaurant during the summer months. For more information contact:

Dodie and James Hodgkinson (Group Leaders),
curry.club@Javeau3a.org.

DINE & DANCE GROUP

After a break in May to avoid clashing with the May Ball, our next event will be at El Rancho, Jávea, hopefully outside on their lovely terrace. We are delighted to have music provided by Dondimo, who played and sang for us at Tosca la Sella at the end of last year, when I think everyone was on the floor for most of the time!

Please let me know if you want to come, and, to save me lots of work, please send your menu choices (details on the website) at the same time. We will be away from 3rd to 16th June, so really need your responses within the next week, so I can sort everything out before we go. El Rancho do a special vegetarian menu, so if anyone needs veggie let me know and I will let you know the choices.

Please note that most of the tables at El Rancho are for four people, but they will be close together so you will still be able to talk together.

Pat Johnson (Group Leader),
dine.dance@u3ajavea.org

DISCUSSION GROUP

On 6th June, a record 10 people attended to enjoy an excellent discussion "Does Travel Broaden the Mind?" Our next meeting is on Friday 4th July at 4pm in the Social Centre, when our topic will be **"Is There a Moral Responsibility to Future Generations to Leave the World Environmentally Improved and How Can We Do That?"** We hope to see another good turnout; everybody is welcome with no need to book. Please note that there will **NOT** be a meeting in August.

David Grove,

groups.coordinator@u3ajavea.org on behalf of Gill Birch (Group Leader).

FRIEND OF AVINENÇA

"Learning about and tracking Bats..." The Javea U3A Friends of Avinenca Group will be making an afternoon/evening visit to El Pinoso on Friday 11th July, leaving Gata at 14:25. This trip will be guided in English by a Spanish Bat expert. In addition to learning about these interesting creatures there will be an opportunity to use ultrasonic detection equipment whilst taking part in a bat census. For further details please go to our website, www.avinenca.es then click on Events." For more information or if you would like to join us please contact:

Paul Pruden (Group Leader),

friends.of.avinenca@u3ajavea.org

GARDEN GROUP

At our June meeting we will be the guests of Montgo Verd on Wednesday 25th June, 17:00. The subject of the meeting will be "Trees, buying them and caring for them". For more information or if you would like to join us please contact:

Paul Pruden (Group Leader),

gardening@u3ajavea.org or u3agardengroupjavea@hotmail.com

HISTORY GROUP

Our 2013-2014 programme closed with the June meeting when Mike Granville gave a talk entitled "What if...? Some Alternative Histories", an interesting, entertaining and thought-provoking examination of respects in which the world might now be very different (or about the same) were it not for events that occurred more or less by chance at key moments. Mike has provided a reading list for anyone who would like to go further into the ideas that he raised. See below.

Our 2014-2015 programme will start in October when, a month after the referendum, Tom Stevenson will take us back to a much earlier period in Scottish history.

The full programme is shown on the website www.u3ajavea.org (but bear in mind that everything is provisional until it actually happens). Note that the April meeting will be a landmark event, the tenth anniversary of the group's very first meeting which took place in the living room of Sally and Sam Wells.

Our thanks go to those who spoke to the group in the past year and to the team that has generously stepped forward for the next year.

For more information contact:

Peter Atkinson (Group Leader),

history@u3ajavea.org.

iPad SUPPORT

The next meeting will be on Monday 30 June 2014 at 3.00 p.m. at the Inn on the Green. If members have any particular questions, the Group Leader would be grateful to receive them by Monday 23 June.

Lorraine Allin (Group Leader)

ipad.support@u3ajavea.org

LADIES THAT LUNCH

The next adventure is on Friday 27th June, 13:00 for 13:30 at Café Vivo. Vivo is just off the Arenal paseo between the Champagne bar (Jalousie) and the restaurant Castillo. Further information contact:

Sally Wells and Katrina Frost (Group Leaders)

ladies.that.lunch@u3ajavea.org

LIVE ART

The live model art group currently meet at the Javea Art Centre, this is closing down and the group need a new venue for the five of us to meet for 3 hours per month. If you know of, or already using, a venue which would suit our requirements (I have to point out that our models are fully clothed) and therefore do not need special premises. Further information contact:

Mike Frost (Group Leader)

live.model.art@u3ajavea.org

PADEL TENNIS

The courts will be closed on Tuesday 24th June due to a FIESTA. The group is taking a Summer Break over July and August and will resume in September. I will contact you all prior to September to confirm the date we will be restarting.

Jill Knight (Group Leader)

padel.tennis@u3ajavea.org

PAINTING IN WATERCOLOURS

Our last class before the summer break was held on Wednesday 18th June. We have had a very successful year, achieving a lot of basic knowledge in addition to discovering our own personal painting styles - an adventure through the paint-box! Although we will all go our separate ways during July and August let's hope we will find time to produce some real masterpieces to show each other next September (date to be announced).

If anyone 'out there' would like to join us in September or would like further information please contact:

Maureen Stanley (Group Leader),

painting.watercolours@u3ajavea.org

PETANQUE

The Thursday Petanque Group will continue to play through July but will take a break in August and return on 4th September.

Pam Coombe (Group Leader).

petanque@u3ajavea.org

PETANQUE TWO

Please note that due to the international festival, Petanque 2 will close on Friday 20th June and restart after the summer break on Friday 5th September. For more information contact:

Edward Story-Jones (Group Leader).

petanque.two@u3ajavea.org

PILATES.

For more information contact:

Pat Ainsley (Group Leader)

pilates@u3ajavea.org

PRACTICAL COMPUTER KNOWLEDGE

Currently, the group is full with a waiting list for new members. If you would like any further information on our group please contact the group leader.

Sam Wells (Group Leader)

pck@u3ajavea.org.

PRACTICAL IPAD GROUP

The next meeting will be on Monday 8 September 2014 at 3.00 p.m. at the Inn on the Green. **Please let me have your questions in advance by Monday 1 September.**

Lorraine Allin (Group Leader)

ipad.support@u3ajavea.org.

QUIZ NIGHT

The last quiz of the "term" took place on the 12th June. The next will be after the summer break in October. That will also be my last as quizmaster as I've done it now for over 5 years and there are now many new members amongst whom there are probably people who would enjoy the opportunity to run the group.

I have enjoyed the challenge of sourcing questions and making new friends along the way.

All quiz enquiries can be found on the website <http://www.u3ajavea.org/Activity-Groups/Quiz-Night/quiz-night.html>.

Jeni and Stan Oldfield (Group Leaders)

quiz.night@u3ajavea.org.

RAILWAY ENTHUSIASTS

9th June 2014 Update.

Our 9th June meeting had a very good attendance. Thirteen (this included one new member to the group) of us sat down to chat about our exploits since our last meeting.

As I have said previously, those of us who attend do not always have much chance to model or work on our layouts (not a lot you can do when they are in store etc). This is due in part to our other commitments, family, visits abroad, etc.

In view of this, our round robin chat this month consisted largely of reminiscences of past railway journeys and technical chats about railway subjects. I must admit to enjoying these chats!

But by way of a change and to keep our minds active I would like to invite you all to bring something along next time: a model, track plans, electrical circuits, books you find helpful, in other words something we can focus on. Anything goes (within reason).

If there is advice that you may require on any of our modelling subjects or railway subjects, there are normally enough of us to give you a well judged answer.

All too soon our meeting had to be interrupted for the now customary coffee, tea and biscuits. Dee doing the honours by providing refreshments and washing up, etc.

Vic, as promised, provided our visual/audio entertainment in the form of a DVD of New Zealand steam locomotives. It featured a preserved double headed run through the magnificent scenery of NZ also a flashback cameo of steam in days gone by. One of the best parts was the featured trip by a rebuilt and preserved Tank locomotive which ran the full length of North and South islands, on the main line, in NZ, to its now current home., a great achievement. An excellent video! Thanks Vic.

In case you would like a little bit more NZ steam click on the following link "Ka942 King of the Alps"
<http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Dx5MpWsVBro>

For more group information contact:

Peter Sparks (Group Leader)

railways@u3ajavea.org.

RUMMIKUBS GROUP TWO

As always, we will be continuing to play at Cafe Cortado throughout the summer. If you feel the need to get away from your visitors for a couple of hours for a coffee, gossip and, of course, a game of Rummikub please join us on Thursdays from 3:00 until 5:00-ish. Also, as always, the members of Rummikub One Group are welcome to join us for the summer; the rules are the same, the venue is different.

All enquiries to:

Val Dromgoole (Group Leader),

rummikubs.two@u3ajavea.org

SNOOKER GROUP

The group is now fully subscribed and a waiting list is in operation.

All enquiries to:

Larry Sherrington (Group Leader),

snooker@u3ajavea.org

SOLO ON SUNDAY

Our last Solos lunch will have been held at the Golf club on the 22nd June, where the setting is beautiful and the food very nice. As this will have been our last Lunch until September, a large number have booked and quite a few new members too, which is always good! See you all in September. For more information contact:

Marion Monsell and Pat Ainsley (Group Leaders),

solo.on.sunday@u3ajavea.org.

SOLOS SOCIAL

I regret having been unable to communicate in recent times. This has been due to computer difficulties that have now been resolved. David Bristow will now deal with any computer matters, I am looking for a deputy for him should he be away at anytime. The address has not changed it is as shown on the Javea U3A website.

I hope to have a varied list of future events for you to look forward to, but I also look to the membership for ideas, however small, such as coffee mornings etc. For more information contact:

Keith Yeulett (Group Leader),

solos.social@u3ajavea.org.

SPANISH CULTURE AND CUISINE

The final event before the summer break will be our 3rd Summer Social Evening, on Tuesday 1st July. An opportunity to spend a summer's evening with friends in a unique setting – a natural cave which is 150 million years old – enjoying tapas with a glass of wine. Venue: Casa Calleja, Benidoleig, situated beside the Cuevas de las Calaveras. Price: 10€ pp (includes 1 drink + tapas).

The first event for the end of the summer will be a special Evening of Spanish Culture & Cuisine on Friday 12th September at L'Escut Restaurant, Javea. Enjoy a 5-course menu followed by a unique musical performance by 2 very special guests - Duo Intermezzo. An extremely talented couple who offer their own distinctive interpretation of a fusion between light classical and popular music – a repertoire of arias of great masters of music and ballads of all time. Price: €24 pp – for those members who have reserved places, payment will be taken at the meeting in the Parador on Wednesday 25th June.

Full details of all events can be found on the Spanish Culture & Cuisine webpage

<http://www.u3ajavea.org/Activity-Groups/Spanish-Culture-Cuisine/spanish-culture-cuisine.html>

or contact either of the group leaders:

Angela Chantry/Tony Dearie (Group Leaders)

spanish.culture.cuisine@u3ajavea.org.

SPANISH PRE-INTERMEDIATE AND INTERMEDIATE

The last Spanish class before the summer break will take place on 30th June. We will be starting back on 15th September.

There is space for a few more members in each class. So if you know a bit of Spanish why not join one of the classes.

Heidi Hancock (Group Leader),

spanish.beginners@u3ajavea.org.

TABLE TENNIS

The Sports Centre has allowed Table Tennis sessions to continue through July, but at the later time of 13:00 - 14:00 on Wednesdays. The Sports Centre is closed throughout August and therefore the group will restart on 3rd September. For more information contact:

Inga Taylor (Group Leader)

table.tennis@u3ajavea.org.

TRAVEL

Refer to the Travel Newsletter, <http://www.u3ajavea.org/Activity-Groups/Travel/travel.html>. Please note this newsletter is updated throughout the month to reflect changes or additions to the Travel Programme. For more information contact:

Joni Hills (Group Leader)

travel.jh@u3ajavea.org.

TRAVELLERS TALES GROUP

We would like to thank all of our speakers and members of the group for the support which we have received throughout the year. Our next meeting will take place after the summer break on Tuesday 9th September, when Angela Chantry will give a talk on "A city break in Tokyo & a cruise around Japan". Venue: Javea Players Studio (email for directions). Members are asked to contribute 1€ pp towards the hire of the Studio, which includes tea/coffee and biscuits. New members always welcome!

Angela Chantry and Tony Dearie (Group Leaders)

travellers.tales@u3ajavea.org.

WINE APPRECIATION GROUP

For more information contact:

Geoff Woodward (Group Leader)

wine@u3ajavea.org.

CARE AND SHARE TEAM

The team, led by Ineke Butcher, offers support and practical assistance to others within the Jávea U3A who, like the team members, have suffered loss. If you would like further information please contact:

careshareineke@u3ajavea.org

caresharepat@u3ajavea.org



OTHER INFORMATION

British Consulate in Alicante

The British Consulate in Alicante has moved offices. For more details, including a map, see our [website](#).

For Sale, Recycle or Wanted Board

These "boards" are now only available online.

BOOK SWAP, AUDIO BOOK SWAP & DVD SWAP

BOOK SWAP & AUDIO BOOK SWAP. Please remember to bring along your books or audio books, there is a small charge of 50c if you have no book to swap, and this money will go towards the U3A chosen charity.

DVD SWAP at the Parador meeting. Pat reminds you this only works if you remember to bring your DVD's along, so don't forget. The more DVD's you bring the better variety of films she will have on the table.